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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Overarching Review on Improving the Extent and Quality of Compliance with OSH Regulations 
Start date: 18/12/2019 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 14/02/2020 
Contracting authority: European Agency for Safety and Health at Work (EU-OSHA) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 29/01/2020
16:26

29/01/2020
17:00

Annexes Would it be possible to receive word
versions of the Annex 2 to Annex 6
please? On page 16 we are required
to submit with the tender report
Declarations of Honour and Powers
of attorney if necessary. Are we also
required to submit the documents
listed in Annex 1 at the same time in
a
separate envelope as indicated?
Thank you

29/01/2020
Please find attached the word
versions of Annex 2 to Annex 6. At
this time there is no need to provide
the documents listed in Annex 1 in a
separate envelope as stated in Annex
1. EU-OSHA will request the
successful tenderer to provide the
documents before contract signature.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

2 03/02/2020
12:27

04/02/2020
11:17

Workshop participants How many participants do you
envisage attending the workshop? Is
it
possible to share with us the list of
the experts who were invited to
the scoping meeting 17th September
2019?

04/02/2020
For the workshop to be organised
under ‘Task 3 – Support to an expert
workshop on supporting compliance’
we envisage the participation of 15 to
20 experts. The list of experts of the
previous meeting will be shared with
the winning tenderer when it comes to
the workshop organisation in
September 2020. The final list of the
experts to be invited will be consulted
between EU-OSHA and the winning
tenderer. This list can include experts
of the previous scoping workshop, but
can also include further experts to be
agreed.

3 06/02/2020
12:33

06/02/2020
17:26

Report sumarising the expert
workshop

Do you have in mind a page limit for
the brief report following the
workshop? thank you for confirming

06/02/2020
We envisage a limit of 12 pages or
5000 words for the summary of the
workshop under task 3. The workshop
summary can be included in the final
report as an annex.¡.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

4 06/02/2020
14:09

07/02/2020
12:14

Type Tenders. If we are a Network established as
NGO accordance to European Law,
our
offer must be presented in Network
name or we must do a joint tender
between our Members Associations

07/02/2020
Tenders may be submitted by a sole
tenderer where one organisation
(including NGOs) is solely liable for
the contract or as a joint tender where
all organisations would be jointly liable
and would have to all sign the
contract. See point 3.4 of the
technical specifications. The tenderer
(either sole or joint) should be able to
prove that they comply with all the
exclusion, selection and evaluation
criteria as set out in the technical
specifications.


